
From:                                 Human Resources
Sent:                                  Tue, 2 Mar 2021 14:21:55 +0000
To:                                      UCYADALL;UCYACALL;EMERITUS-L
Subject:                               -  (10),   

    CNP CYPRIALIFE LTD 3/3/2021, 16:00-18:00
Attachments:                   

           (3/3/21) 
          CNP CYPRIALIFE 

     

             

https://ucy.zoom.us/meeting/register/tJEofuiurDsoHNRodUOQazb705tnwAN5O5Hx

            
          

(300).             
  

      ,      
    

          CNP CYPRIALIFE,  
           

10/3/2021.

 

 
    

 akis@ucy.ac.cy



1 3 

                                                                                                                                               
 

     
 

  25  
 

- (09),  CNP CYPRIALIFE LTD 
01/03/2021  

 
 

 
 

  
 

1.  CNP CYPRIALIFE LTD 
 

    
 CNP CYPRIALIFE LTD  01/03/2021 . 

 

 
 

2.  
 

 
 : 

 
      

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

-  60 120 140 80 
    -  70 140 160 90 
    -  80 160 180 100 
    -  90 180 200 110 

 100 200 220 120 
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*

 
 
 

 
  

 

 
 

-  128 148 86 
    -  150 170 96 
    -  171 191 107 
    -  193 213 118 

 
 

     
 * 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

-  67 134 154 87 
    -  78 156 176 98 
    -  90 180 200 110 
    -  101 202 222 121 

 
 

 
 

 
3.  

 
 , 

 CNP CYPRIALIFE LTD  
01/03/2021.  

 
IBAN  

 
    

    -
hadjimichael.maria@ucy.ac.cy 01/03/2021.  

 
 

  *, -
hadjimichael.maria@ucy.ac.cy  

01/03/2021. 

 

 

 



3 3 

   
, 08/03/2021*

 
 

 . 
 

4.   
  

 03/03/20 16:00-18:00 

.  
 

 
   

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 

 
,  

,  
 

 
 
 

 
 
 


